From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, March 22, 2011 6:24 AM
To:
(0)(6) (0)(7)(C)
Subject:
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Date Covered: 03/21/2011

Total Arrests: RN ——

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

gt uRIl(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

bQQ)(E) Non-responsive to the request eI b ) Non-résponsive to the request

j Daily Disposition Summary:

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

All NM apprehensions: il

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request



(b)7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

SIR/BSU/Alien Medical (list):|Ji§

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, March 19, 2011 2:21 AM

(0)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Ml Snapshot 03/18/2011
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Completed

Date Covered: 03/18/2011

Total Arrests:

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|

Non-responsive to the request

n-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 1
e ] Juvenile Mexican Female

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

(bX7)E) Non-responsive to the request|
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|




)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




(b)(8) (b)(7)(C)

'y .
To:
(0)(6) (0)(7)(C)

Subject: RE: [llisnapshot 03/11/2011

Date Covered: 03/11/2011

Pt (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

. . (DX7XE)
cutlon (list): .
B Daily Disposition Summary:

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons Placed in Administraticeedi gs. 3 (1 adult male 1 adult female voluntary return, no
priors, 1 Juvenile voluntary return,| e

INIBNYE RS (0)(7)(E)  Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to he request

SIR/BSI/Alien Medical (list):

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, March 10, 2011 5:42 AM
To:
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: B 2 pshot 03/09/2011

Date Covered: 03/09/2011

Pt (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
1 VR accompanied juvenile)

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

isposition Summa

J(b(7)(E) Non—responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request .
# of Persons Placed in Administrative Proceedings: (RASIONUCIEESIITIERIEIRETER | VR accompanied

juvenile).

AllNM apprehensions:

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

Sent: Monday, February 21, 2011 4:26 AM

(0)(6) (0)(7)(C)

(D)E) (BX7)

Subject: Snapshot 02/20/2011

Date Covered: 02/20/2011

Total Arrests:|iili
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons Placed in Administrative Proceedings: 1

All NM apprehensions Sl _
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

d prosecution
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

aml® © © ¢ o o

b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

BN (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

SIR/BSV/Alien Medical (list): |8
M(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

Non-responsive to the request




(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, February 13, 2011 6:10 AM
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Snapshot 02/12/2011

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Date Covered: 02/12/2011

(b)7NE) Non-responsive to the request|

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request]

(DX7NE) Non-red . . o, .
ally Disposition Summary:

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request 2 Voluntary Returns)
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E)

# of Persons Placed in Administrative Proceedingsj Non-responsive to the request

2 Voluntary Returns)

All NM apprehensions: il

e 2 Mexican a (1 male; 1 female) were apprehended in the area of Woad, seven miles
southwest of] New Mexico. Both subjects are married to each other. The female was found

to be six months pregnant. Due to family unity, and the fact that the female is pregnant (undue
hardship), the female was served with an Administrative Expedited Removal, and the male subject was

processed with a Voluntary Return. Both subjects will be repatriated to their country of citizenship,
Mexico through the

All AZ apprehensions:

e 1 Mexican male who was found to be an unaccompanied juvenile was apprehended in the area of
AZ. Subject was processed for a voluntary return and will be repatriated to their country of citizenship,
Mexico through the

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

ort-of-Entry.

Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)7)E) Non-responsive to the request
SUF

JPERVISORY BORDER PATROL AGENT
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(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, February 01, 2011 5:18 AM

(b)(6) (B)(7)(C)

Subject: Snap shot 01/31/2011

Date Covered: 01/31/2011

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
b Non-respo to the

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons V/R’d: 4
e | Adult MEX male Full VR accompanied by 1 Juvenile son Full VR — Family Unity

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request|

1 Adult MEX male Full VR accqgnanied by 1 Juvenile son Full VR — Family Unity

(b)7)E) Non-responsive to the request|

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|

B(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

N/ A
[DX7XE) Non-respansive 1o the reqq
® \ /A

N7 )

D Non-responsive 1o the request

Y \/ A

11



D Non-responsive to the request

e N/A
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
e N/A

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

P (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

12



(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request]
From: P

Sent: Wednesday, January 26, 2011 3:57 AM

To: (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

Subject:

Date Covered: 01/25/2011

(b)7)E) Non-responsive to the requesi]

b Non-responsive to the request]
(bX7XE) Non-responsive to the request]

LOB Daily Disposition Summary:
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

[ ]
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons V/R’d: 2

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(0)(/)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(D)7)E) Non-responsive to the request)

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

14



BP Tucson Sector Apprehensions

FY2008 - FY2011TD to 12/31
Data includes Deportable Aliens Only

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

Data Source: EID (unofficial)
Total Apps - End of Year data
Disposition and Program Apprehensions as of 1/20/11

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

15



(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thursday, January 20, 2011 3:14 PM
To: (b)(®) (B)(7)(C)
Cc:
()(0) (0)(7)(C)
Subject: Re: Data Call
Attachments: (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Attached Is the requested data.

Thanks,

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief
Stats and Data Integrity Unit
Office of Border Patrol

*Sent from BlackBerry device.

e (R)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Thu Jan 20 11:22:02 2011
Subject: Data Call

We have just been tasked with gathering information for fy 08, fy 09, fy 10 and fy 11 through 12/31 for the following

things. | again apologize for the very short notice but we have a drop dead date of noon tomorrow to have the
presentation done.

Consequence Delivery is the topic

D)7XE) N
i
N7

We need all the data that you can pull for the above mentioned fiscal years and then FY 2011 through 12/31 regarding
the number of arrests that received a consequence

Thank you in advance, please call if you need further clarification

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
Southwest Border Division

Office of Border Patrol Headquarters

16



1300 Pennsylvania Ave. NW
Washington D.C. 20229
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: unday, January 16, 2011 2:46 AM
To:
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: RS nap Shot 01/15/2011

Date Covered: 01/15/2011

(b(7)E) Non-responsive to the request|

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to he request|

aily Disposition Summary:
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons V/R’d: 1
e | Juvenile Mexican Male (Son of Adult Mexican Female)

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reauest

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

e N/A

(DX7HE) Non-responsive 1 the regq

e NA

(b)X7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|

e N/A

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|
° N/ A

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
e N/A

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

18



e N/A

(b)Y(7XE) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

19



(b)(6) (B)(7)(C) |
From:

Sent: Friday, January 14, 2011 3:52 AM

(0)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: [Snap Shot 01/13/2011

Date Covered: 01/13/2011

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request
° (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

' ‘\u)'(:)('j. 'on-'féé:bnsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 2
o 2 Unaccompanied Juvenile Mexican Males VR’d.

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to he request

e N/A

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

N/A

(bX7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

° N/ A

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|
e N/A

20



(b)(7)(E)

(b)(7)(E)

Non-responsive to the request

Non-responsive to the request

21



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, January 13, 2011 3:09 AM

(0)(6) (0)(7)(C)

Subject: Il Snap Shot 01/12/2011

Date Covered: 01/12/2011

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

(bX7)E) Non-responsive to the request}

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request i
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
# of Persons VR’d:

o 3 Juvenile Mexican Males VR’d — Part of the group of smuggled aliens associated with .
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques!

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to he request

(l:()b?((?ZE))(E) Non-responsive to the request

Non-responsive to the reques

3. 3 Juvenile Mexican Males — Voluntarily Returned
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(DN7)E) Non-responsive io the requ

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

22



b) ) Non-responsive to the reques

e NA

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the requesf]
) N/ A

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|
[ \J/ A

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)7)E) Non-responsive to the request

o (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, December 14, 2010 10:15 PM
To:

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: DS Executive Summary

Attachments: Tasker Response.doc

Importance: High

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Attached and embedded is the two-page executive summary containing background of the development of the
Consequence Delivery System Guide as well as a one-day snapshot of the consequences applied to aliens
apprehended in the Tucson Sector on December 1, 2010.

| have placed a hard copy of the document under your office door R R o review in the
morning.

Have a good night.

Consequence Delivery System Executive Summary

The United States Border Patrol’s ability to impose consequences on those entering the United States illegally
varies greatly between each state, judicial district, and Border Patrol sector. Each area has unique
circumstances that afford the Border Patrol a wide range of applicable consequences in response to cross border
illegal activity.

In order to evaluate the effectiveness and efficiency of each of the consequences, the Office of Border Patrol
convened a workgroup of subject matter experts from each of the nine Southwest Border Sectors, which
developed a comprehensive Analysis of Alternatives matrix. This matrix is designed with the intent to provide
a thorough process by which these consequences can be analyzed, and to maximize how they are effectively,
efficiently, and systematically applied. A number of factors were taken into consideration and weighed
accordingly based on standards of evaluation found in Performance Measurement and Program Management.
These factors were categorized into three broad areas for analysis; the cost of each consequence to the Border
Patrol, the schedule in which the consequence is applied and the time associated with each application, and the
overall performance and result of applying each consequence to specific groups of amenable aliens.

Based on operational requirements, the Office of Border Patrol focused on the Tucson Sector for the initial
implementation of a decision tool for leadership and agents in the field. After the Tucson Sector completed
their Analysis of Alternatives matrix, which was supported by relevant documentation and data, a team of
headquarters staff in consultation with the Tucson Sector developed a comprehensive, yet easy to use guide for
agents in the field, which integrates an evaluation process for identifying and classifying aliens and the analysis

1
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of effectiveness and efficiency of the consequences. This guide, entitled, “Consequence Delivery System Guide
and Evaluation Process,” is designed to be a single handout or poster, which can be quickly distributed to agents
in the field. This guide is sector specific and can be used at the point of processing to enhance the ability and
inform the decision of agents to classify aliens and choose the best consequence available. The guide also
encourages the combination of consequences to achieve the most effective outcome, based on amenability of
the alien and the capacity of each consequence.

Although the number of apprehensions in the Tucson Sector may initially prohibit the application of the most
effective an efficient consequence to every alien, the continued decrease in apprehensions and the increase in
the capacity of the consequences to accommodate the volume will lead to a more accurate and comprehensive
analysis of the effect each consequence has on each classification of alien. In order to address this issue and to
implement the guide and evaluation process in a timely and manner, the Office of Border Patrol is
recommending an aggressive implementation schedule, beginning January 1, 2011 in the Tucson Sector. The
guide and evaluation process will incorporate built-in evaluation periods and revisions, which will reflect the
most current data and analysis available.

For example, in a single day, December 1, 2010, two-hundred and twenty (220) people were apprehended in the
Tucson Sector area of responsibility (excluding aliens with special circumstances, medical/humanitarian issues
and juveniles) and received one or more of the available consequences.

Application of Consequences to 220 People on 12/1/10

o Times Applied

B Ay days bebre
re-app

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

Of the 220 people apprehended that received a consequence, only 17 (8%) were re-apprehended between
December 1 and December 14, 2010. Those 17 people collectively received four of the eight consequences
available and utilized on that day; Expedited Removal, Alien Transfer and Exit Program, Reinstatement, and
Voluntary Return. The average time between the initial apprehension and application of a consequence and the
re-apprehension of those 17 people was eight (8) days. Aliens that received any of the other six consequences
on December 1, 2010, have not been re-apprechended.

Based on the information above, the current iteration of the guide and its relevance are confirmed. Four of the
consequences that fall on the lower end of effectiveness and efficiency, resulted in additional apprehension
within a short period of the initial apprehension. The implementation of the Consequence Delivery System
Guide will assist in identifying the most effective and efficient consequences, while applying them in a
consistent and systematic way to achieve the greatest impact.

25



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(e) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 4:35 AM
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Snap Shot 06/02/2010 AMMENDED

(b)7)XE) Non-responsive to the request]
(b)7)E) Non-responsive to the request]

LLl(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, June 03, 2010 1:52 AM
< (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject Snap Shot 06/02/2010

Date Covered: 06/02/2010

Non-responsive {0 the reques

Non-responsive to the request|

b
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

W)aily Disposition Summary:

b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

P

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

of Persons VR’d: 1

o 1 Unaccompanied Juvenile Mexican male. (AUSA contacted and prosecution was declined due to the juvenile
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

” (b)(7)(E)' Nbi’l-responsive to the request

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
Sent: uesday, May 25, 2010 2:20 AM

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Bl ~2p Shot 05/24/2010

Date Covered: 05/24/2010

(b)X7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|
D Non-responsive to the reques
b)7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

of Persons VR'd: 4 o
o All of these subjects were

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

29



(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:47 AM

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Snap Shot 05/17/2010

Date Covered: 05/17/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(0)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

2 VR’s due to family unit,
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request $ due o Tamtly unt

([D)7XE) Nof

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
.

(bX7)YE) Non-esponsive to the reques

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
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the requestj

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, May 12, 2010 6:47 AM

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Snap Shot 05/11/2010

Date Covered: 05/11/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques]

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 4 __
o 4 VR’d due to |8 with no criminal or immigration history

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)7NE) Non-responsive to the request]

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

ilsiml gen

ighway
88045
Office
Fax
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, May 10, 2010 5:01 AM
To:

° (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Snap Shot 05/09/2010

Date Covered: 05/09/2010

Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

#  of Persons VR’d: 7 (No Criminal/No Immigration histor\SARAGRANMCIRES sl A SR LS FEt
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

)

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

DX7)

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

X e e requs
esponsive to the r
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

(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7XE) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
(WIOAW® - Mexico

"The General who advances without coveting fame, and retreats without fearing disgrace, whose only thought is to protect his
country and do good service for his sovereign, is the jewel of the kingdom."
-Sun Tzu - The Art of War
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(b)(6) (B)(7)(C)

o L
(b)(6
Subject:

Date Covered: 05/07/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)ME) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|

IDaily Disposition Summary:
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

# of Persons VR’d: 1 (1 Unaccompanied Juvenile,[{S)[{AI{=) BN (Ia B (ST s TIV/R (GRUISH IOV e was granted a

full voluntary return to Mexico).

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
M (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

° (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to he request]

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
(0)(6) (b)(7)(C) .

37



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: idav_Mav 010 5:27 AM
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Snap Shot 05/06/2010

Date Covered: 05/06/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 1 (subject was an AZ entry with no prior immigration or criminal history)

l(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

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

upervisory Border Patrol Agent
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: WIOI®

Sent: Saturday, May 01, 2010 6:54 AM
(b)(6) (B)(7)(C)
Subject: Snap Shot 04/30/2010

%aily Disposition Summary:
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: §

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

espon: to the request

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

_Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
R
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, April 29, 2010 7:20 AM
To:
Subject:

Date Covered: 04/28/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

@liDaily Disposition Summary:

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

# of Persons VR’d: 2 (unaccompanied Juveniles)
b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

. and 1 VR (unaccompanied juvenile).
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request VR (unaccompanied Juvenile).

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

(b E) Non-responsive to the reques

)(7)X
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent

Station
.l lighway

NM 88045
(575 Office
(;57- Fax
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D 20 R

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
From:

Sent: Wednesday, April 28, 2010 7:18 AM
To:
Subject: nap Shot 04/27/2010 Amende

Amended

il (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

BB (BYNC) |

)E) (PXTX

Snap Shot 04/27/2010

Date Covered: 04/27/2010

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

('b)(7)(E)‘ Non-responsive to the request

l VR (AZ entry does not meet ER guidelines).
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
2 VR’s (juveniles)

. b)(7)(E) Non- ive to th t PR TS
¢ One subject apprehended PpNE) Non-responsive fo he reques ighway 80. Transported t(ﬁbr
processing. VR (XIS} ).

(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request
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(b)(7HE) Non-responsive to the request]

(b)7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to he request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

—~~

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
From: [ E—————
Sent: Friday, September 02, 2011 7:17 AM
To: (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

Subject: VRs
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged
ALCON

Notice a lot of VRs - note you can prosecute if you want to - do not hesitate - (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(D)7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)7)E) Non-responsive to
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, June 21, 2010 6:12 AM

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Ammended Snap shot Report 06/20/2010
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Date Covered: 06/20/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 1

R Sy ()(7)E) Non-responsive to the request

BS ubject was offered and granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico).

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request}
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d(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

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

Sent: Wednesday, June 16, 2010 4:05 AM

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Snap Shot 06/15/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

Wﬁily Disposition Summary:
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 9

e 2 Juvenile males (accompanied), 1 Adult female, 6 Adult males (No prior Immigration/criminal
b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

histo
Non- responswe to the request

—

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
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(b)7E) Non-responsive to the request

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

;:::: Sunday, June 13, 2010 2:37 AM .
To: (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
Subject: I Snap Shot 06/12/2010

Date Covered: 06/12/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)7)E) Non-responsive to the request|

(DX7HE) N

(OY(7)(

. i\'lor'{—"r'e.ponsive to the request

# of Persons VR’d: 9
e 2 MXN adult females VR'd. [N ECS B RUEICEIES

A G A (D)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request|
(b)7)XE) Non-responsive to the request}

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

Sent: Saturday, June 12, 2010 2:39 AM
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Snap Shot 06/11/2010

Date Covered: 06/11/2010

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

Daily Disposition Summary:
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

4 of Persons VR’d: 2 (juvenile male u(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to he requestl

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
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(0)(6) (0)(7)(C) _
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

= (b)) BYNC)

Subject: lis2p Shot 06/02/2010 AMMENDED

(b)7E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

Date Covered: 06/02/2010

(b)(7YE) Non-responsive to the request

(b)X7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

D aily Disposition Summary:

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
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e LOB Agents
(b)(7)(E) Non-respons

d ]989F dB
: (b)(7)(E) Non -responsive 10 e request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
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(0)(6) (b)7)(C)

Subject:
Follow Up Flag: Follow ;Jp
Flag Status: Flagge

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

# of Persons VR’d: 4

All of these subjects were BEEREEEEEEE | no criminal or immigration history.

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
From: _

Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2010 3:47 AM

To (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

Subject: Snap Shot 05/17/2010

Date Covered: 05/17/2010

(b)(7XE) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

[D)7)E) Non-res

Daily Disposition Summary:

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

2 VR’s due to family unit,
neither has immigration or criminal history.

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
# of Persons VR’d: 2

1. Family Unit: mother with juvenile son with no immigration or criminal history, part of group of
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(D)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques!

(bX7)E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the reques
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b
b)

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
X

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

(b)(7)(E) Non- -responsive to the request

) CI‘SOHS VK'd: 4
4 VR’d due to AZ entry AZ app with no criminal or immigration history
(b)(7)E) Non -responsive to the request]

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
(b)(7 Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E

Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
)E)
)

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent

i on
oo 10 NS
WIS NM 38045
(575 Office
- -
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WIOIWS

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) |

Sent: Friday, March 12, 2010 5:02 PM

TO: ( ) ( ) ( ) ( ) ( )
Cc

Subject: The End

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

All,

Effective immediately, ALL Voluntary Returns will be returned through El Paso
(AT Resume normal operations as were in place prior to March 10, 2010.

I want to thank everyone for your patience and assistance during the last 7 days. All of you have a can
do attitude and the ability to adapt to the situation.

Thanks,

(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
&l Paso Sector Border Patrol
"Where The Legend Began”

91 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Office
91 ellular
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From: b) 6) (b) 7) C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 6:48 PM

. (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: NM VRs

All,

Effective immediately, hold all VR's/ER's at your stations until further notice. Iiiililii-

Thanks for your patience and assistance.

Regards,

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
&/ Paso Sector Border Patrol
”Where The Legend Began”

91500 O ¢ fice
915. ellular

64



(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: ( (b (7)
Sent: Tuesda March 09 2010 7:38 PM

B (0)(6) (B)(7)(C)

Cc:

Subject: Subjects Qualifying for a Voluntary Return
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Categories: Red Category

All,

Changes in the program as we speak:

1. Family units (Mom/Dad/Children), unaccompanied females, unaccompanied juveniles and aliens
with special needs, that qualify for a voluntary return to Mexico, will continue to be repatriated
through the Paso Del Norte Port of Entry as per the previously established guidelines.

2. All Texas subjects that qualify for a trip (VR) to Presidio; will continue as below.

3. All New Mexico subjects qualifying and receiving a Voluntary Return will be repatriated through

Columbus/Palomas.
(b) (7)(E)

This wil b inefect for N I

(b) (7)(E)

Regards,

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
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El Paso Sector Border Patrol

“Where The Legend Began"
(b)(ﬁ) (b)(7)(C)
915 ellular

From: (()ICIN( )(7)( ) .

Sent: Tuesda arc

(A(b)(6) (b

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: (XS] - Subjects Qualifying for a Voluntary Return

All,

Effective March 10, 2010, unaccompanied females, unaccompanied juveniles and aliens with special needs,
that qualify for a voluntary return to Mexico

All other voluntary returns will be secured/detained

Ensure that all necessary paperwork is correct and accurate to avoid delays.

This process will continue until further notice.

Regards,

(b)(8) (b)(7)(C)
Assistant Chief Patrol Agent
£l Paso Sector Border Patrol

”Wh et gend Began"
915 Office
915 ellular
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From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 04, 2010 8:05 AM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: M IR Summary Report for 02/03/2010

U.S. Department of Homeland Security
U.S. Customs and Border Protection
Sector Local Incident Report Summary

OFFICIAL USE ONLY

This is the Report for 02/03/2010

1 DEMING
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

2 EL PASO
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
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(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

EL PASO
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

FABENS
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

LAS CRUCES
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

LAS CRUCES
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

LORDSBURG
b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request




Original Local Incident Reports

1 DEMING
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to
the request

2 EL PASO

On February 02, 2010, a subject later identified a (0)(6) (B)7)C) DOB: - POB:
~d State

Mexico, made an illegal entry into the Unj by evading inspection at the bridge of the Americas
by jumping off the side of the bridge. as apprehended and transported to the El Paso
Station Processing Center.

On February 3, 2010, at approximately 12:30 a.m., while waiting to be processed, EIQEQIGIS)
omplained of shortness of breath, cramps and chills. Border Patrol EMT QIQIOI - x » mined

c
(WIOXCI(IM 2nd was unable to determine a medical reason for subject’s Sﬁmﬁtoms. (b)(6) (b)(7)

Perez requested further medical evaluation and treatment. Border Patrol Agent ransported
(DIOXIEPI(®N via government vehicle to Las Palmas Medical Center, 1801 N. Oregon St., El Paso,
TX, for further evaluation at approximately 12:40 a.m.

(QIOROIP®: 25 relcased from Las Palmas Medical Center at approximately 5:00 a.m. and
diagnosed with an anxiety and stress reactions.

(QIOTOII(MM s 2 minor with no immigration or criminal history and will be processed for a
volunary return under (NGOG I

The TARWB database generated Auth #: (b) (7)(E)

WICAGIIN®) the Mexican Consulate was notified via telephone.

Subject Information:
Name: ((JICIR()FHI(®)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

DOB:

COB: Mexico
(7)(E)
(%)

Event No.: [(s))
FINS: (RQIOXQ

LIR approved by FOS (b)(8) (b)(7)(C

4 EL PASO
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
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From: (D)O) D)T)C)

Sent:

I (0)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Cc

Subject: RGV Operation Outbound Weekly Report for 7-22-2012 to 7-28-2012
Attachments: 07-22-2012 to 07-28-2012.pdf

Importance: High

U.S. CUSTOMS AND BORDER PROTECTION
OFFICE OF BORDER PATROL
RIO GRANDE VALLEY SECTOR

Operation Outbound Weekly Report
July 22,2012 to July 28, 2012

(b)Y7)(E) Non-responsive to the request]

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request
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(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the

(bX7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

o (b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the
request

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

Operation Outbound Weekly Activity:
For the period of 7-22-2012 to 7-28-2012, there were three Operation Outbound events.

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

e 3 Events

e OnlJuly 27,2012, two outbound pedestrians were stopped and interviewed and were found to be
undocumented aliens. The two subjects were processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to
Mexico. Also, one outbound pedestrian was arrested by Starr County SO on state and local
charges.

e OnJuly 28, 2012, two outbound pedestrians were stopped and interviewed and were found to be
undocumented aliens. The two subjects were processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to Mexico.

e OnJuly 29, 2012, one outbound pedestrians was stopped and interviewed and was found to be an
undocumented alien. The subject was processed for Voluntary Return (VR) to Mexico.

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

From: (b)(8) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Sunday, July 01, 2012 11:08 AM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Cc:
Subject: SIR: Significant Arrest / Detention
Importance: High

Significant Arrest/Detention
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the

On June 30, 2012, at approximately 8:00 p.m., agents assigned to the Brownsville, Texas Border Patrol Station

apprehended an unaccompanied male Mexican juvenile in the brush near Brownsville, Texas. During
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

ACTIONS TAKEN:
(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

DISPOSITION:
The subject will be processed as a voluntary return (V/R) and will be remanded to the custody of the Mexican

Consulate.
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(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the
request
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From:, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: 09, 2009 4:51 AM

To:

Subject: R R i Requesting Medical Treatment (Addendum)
ADDENDUM:

On December 9, 2009. at approximately 12:30 AM, as discharged from the Copper Queen Hospital
after being treated tor a spramed ankle. She has been cleared for travel and transioued to the |l Station for

processmg nd cleared. (UEQMIR a5 relcased from
the hospital aided by uutches, relore at 2. - Mexican Consulate Officer[(QUQKEAU® a5 contacted

and informed o{QICNQIWIENCondition.
At the request of Consulate|{] (b)m(c) be voluntary returned via the Arizona Port of

Entry at 10:00 AM on December 9, 2009.

On December 8, 2009 at approximately 2110 hours, Agent QIC) (b)(?)(C) that a subject had fallen off
of the International Boundary Fence{{)AEAIS)] A zen{ZBRRERM as assicned to () RTAS)

(b) ()E)  (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Viexico, o [ NGO GAI( As = N—
into the United States illegally, by climbing over the fence near b) ( 7 )( E) (BXE) (OX7XC) ell off and
is experiencing pain in her right ankle.

Bisbee Fire and EMS was contacted to transpo the Copper Queen Hospital. Treatment
Authorization Form number-vas prepared and faxed to ({ICI(P(®) ucson Sector s Alien
Medical Coordinator. Copies were faxed to the Copper Queen Hospital and Bisbee escue. Agent

(QOX(IWB®:: s dispatched to the Copper Queen Hospital to maintain custody of o0 6 )(7)(0)

This report is assigned Tracking number ( ) (7 )( E )
FOS (b)(G) (b)(?)(C) person.

APA ied electronically.
PAIQ as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) —
From:

Sent: idav, Nove 009 10:22 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ADDENDUM[o) (7)(E) Alien in Need of Medical Attention
Attachments:

SUBJECT: Alien in Need of Medical Attention

Addendum;

On November 13, 2009. at approximately 4:30 A M. A cen(SARRMR oried to the In-House

Supervisor. Agentt (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) had been released from the Sierra
Vista Regional Hospital. [(CUIQNQIWI was treated and found Fit for Travel by the attending physician

D, at the Sierra Vista Regional Hospital. ()(6) (B)(7)(C) e transported to thcji Arizona Border
Patrol Station for further processing. The Mexican Consulate was contacted at 6:00 A.M. and advised of
QIAQIQIR ondition. [RIGEQIIE vil| be granted a voluntary return to Mexico through the Douglas, Arizona

Port of Entry on 11/13/2009.
Will be turned over to the custody of Mexican Consular Officer ((SI()R()AI(®}:1 11:00A.M.

Field Operations Superviso QIOXOI®). 5 notified in person and approved this narrative.
Assistant Patrol Agent in CharodQISAQIIR® s notificd clectronically.
Patrol Agent in Chargg b)(G) (b)(7)(C) ras notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, October 20, 2009 3:52 AM
To

Subject:

: (b)YB) (b7 C
(b) (7)E) Mlien in Need of Medical Attention
Attachments: DOC
On October 19, 2009, at approximately 9:24 P.M.. Border Patroinformed me that an
illegal alien in his custody, (b)(7)(C) (DOB: (b)(6) (b)(7)C) COC: Mexico), claimed to be
chest pains and

suffering from dehydration and requested medical attention.

Bisbee Fire/EMS was contacted an

()(E) PX7TXC)

(b)(6) (bX7XC) . .
dtransn rteo the Copper Queen Hospltal her medical
treatment. BPAaccompanied to the hospital to maintain custody of her. was examined by
. . . (b)(6) (bX7)C)
medical personnel. No medical condition or reason for further treatment was ascertained. as therefore
found fit for travel and released.

was transported to the order Patrol Station and[(JNEAI(=)]
revealed th{Rale has records unde

(VXIS or an arrest on October

. v, .
ala als avalcda

(b) (7)(E) as issued for this incident. The TAR forms were faxed to Bisbee Fire/EMS,
Copper Queen Hospital and Tucson Sector Alien Medical Coordinator[(SISQK(QII()

This incident was assigned tracking number ( b) ( 7 ) ( = )

FO{NCIRITPI(® =5 notified in person and approved this report.

Assistant Patrol Agent in ChargQUOECIGIS,, s notified electronically.

Patrol Agent in Charg b)(6 ) ( b)(7 )(C ) as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Monday, October 19, 2009 6:13 PM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(0)E) (X7

Subject: SIR FINAL UPDATE, 10-19-09, Alien Admitted to Hospital ((QISKCIWIS)
Attachments: UPDATE SIR.doc
UPDATE SIR:

b

On October 19, 2009, at approximately 12:00 p.m., was released from St. Mary’s Hospital and was
deemed fit for travel.*iv S as trans Border Patrol Station for processing. [QIIRMIE
was RO asked for and was

granted a voluntary return to Mexico. [QIBIRIG®Iwas turned over to Cruz Roja. Mexican Consular Officer
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

as notified.
Biographic Information:

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Event # NG
FINS#{(QNEH{=)

DOB:

POB: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ®exico

(b) (7)(E)

On October 18, 2009, at approximately 12:06 a.m., Border Patrol Agent (BPA) [QICKOIWI® countered an

injured illegal alien on the border road east of Nogales, Arizona{{)NEUAI(=);
The illegal alien was identified a{sJI{X()EAI(®)] i omplained to Agent
QIR 1t she injured both of her ankles after jumping off of the U.S/Mexico International Border

Fence.

BPAWa certified Emergency Medical Technician (EMT) determined thatww possibly
fractured her ankles as a result of the fall and would require further medical treat .

Nogales Emergency Medical Services was dispatched to the scene and transported GUSRsussgi0 Holy Cross
Hospital in Nogales Arizona. BPwas assigned to maintain custody watch over \AIKRER:( the
hospital. At approximately 4:15 a.m., BPA vised the duty supervisor that \AAAERL  ffered
fractures to both ankles and was being transported by Rio Rico Fire Department to St. Mary’s Hospital in

Tucson, Arizona where she will be admitted for further treatment.

Mexican Consular Officer SUSIAGUEINS) < notified via phone of the hospitalized injured alien.

Alien Medical Log#{(SYXEAI(S)

All alien medical documents were completed and scanned.
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BE)BILN
200 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) [yt

(b) (7)(E)

VIV

Update to follow:

Reviewed by: (CUCKON(®)

Notifications:

ININ((0)(6) (b)(7)(C)
PAIC
ACPA
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(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, October 17, 2009 11:51 AM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Addendum

Attachments: DOC

For Blackberry users

Addendum:

On October 17, 2009, at approximately 4:30 AM. Border Patrol Agent{SURAQIISN, ., ted (o the in house
supervisor hat had been treated for dehydration and found Fit for Travel by the
attending physician at University Medical Center. (b)((?)()e)((bbngz))(c ras released to the custody of the United States
Border Patrol and transported by (CUCIROINS:, th

speaney 06 CXNCEY(b) (7)(E)

DOt rviewed DEIBEIS: 8:30 AM. (PX6) (bX7XC vill be granted a voluntary return to Mexico
and turned over to Mexican Consular officer at theArizona Port of Entry at 11:00 AM.

rizona Border Patrol Station for further

6)
(b
(

Field Operations Supervisor
Assistant Patrol Agent ig Cha
Patrol Agent in Charge (b)(6)

(b as informed in person and reviewed and approved this report.
)(6) (b)(7)(C )R iIs| electronically.
b)(7)(C as notified electronically.

38 sk ok ok o ok o ok ok ok sk ke sk ok o s o ok s ke sk ol sk ofe ok s e sk ook o ke sk s e st o ok ke sk s s e e sk o ok s sk s ok ke ok ok ok s ok sk ke ok ok ok ok ok o ok sk ok sk ok ok ok

On October 16, 2009, at approximately 7:30 PM, I was notified by SBPA [{}I(S)N{)[¥AI(®) R at a subject in
custody, identified as (S TA(®)) (Age 35 years, POH@QICCI(Q I cxico) was
delirious and required medical attention. He requested that I call 911. 911 was called and Whetstone Fire EMS
was dispatched to the checkpoint. Whetstone Fire EMS arrived at the checkpoint at 7:40 PM. At
approximately 7:45 PM, SBPnotiﬁed me that the illegal alien was going to be flown by helicopter
to University Medical Center (ON dcson, Arizona. AirEvac flight service arrived at the checkpoint at
8:25 PM and left for UMC at 8:35 PM. SBPA dvised that [IIOIS rived at UMC via AirEvac
at 9:07 PM.

Prior to EMS arriving on scene, agents interviewed and determined that he had been without water
for four days and had been stung on the hand by a scorpion the day prior. wm
apprehended a short time before he became delirious and had just been transported to the tation
Checkpoint for field processing.

Border Patrol Agent (IO vas dispatched to UMC to maintain custody of [QISKDIWIS

(b) (7)(E) as issued for this incident. The TAR forms were faxed to Tucson Sector Alien
Medical Coordinatd{ICIKIB® W hetstone Fire EMS, AirEvac and UMC.

This incident was assigned tracking numbe (b) (7)(E)

FOSRICABLIWS, - s notified telephonically and approved this narrative.

1
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¢(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ptified electronically.

All other notifications were made electronically.

NOXNUS, s noiicd clecironicaly.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, October 16, 2009 8:16 PM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: (b) (7)(E) Alien Medical

as released from Saint Mary's hospital today. lillllllsigned him out and Wackenhut transported him back to the
Tucson Coordination Center. Due to ongoing health concerns he was processed, and based on his lack of criminal and
immigration history, he was granted a VR through the [QEEREEEAZ POE .

The consulate of Mexico was notified of his pending release and will meet him at the POE.

g 2)(6) (D)(7)(C)

é\ YA et 24, 2009 7:53 PM

(b) (7)(E) Nyuymes

On today’s date, I was informed b (b)(6) DW®of an alien in need of medical attention near the town
SRARARMANY Arizona. BPAas responding to (XIS group of suspected

(b)(6) (B)7)(C)

PA came across a subject, later identified as/{NIN(D P9

b) goal 2l ( s. After a long foot chase, B BX(D)(C
poB [RRIQUR b o5 (QIE) (b)(7)(C) Mexico) who was unresponsive. BPA activated
R Fire EMS. Before they could arrive, SBPA QIOQROIN®) - rived on the scene. SBPA a
certified EMT, determined that due to unresponsiveness, he needed to be airlifted to a hospital for

. . b)(6) (b)(7)C . y e 1 s
precautionary measures. Lifenet responded to the scene and transported MR 0 Saint Mary’s Hospital in
Tucson.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)E responding to guard Saint Mary’s.

Updates to follow.

Hospital Log updated.

This incident was assigned tracking numbers:

(b) (7)(E)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Saturday, October 10, 2009 6:58 PM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: : lien Requesting Medical Attention
Attachments: oc

ADDENDUM

On October 10, 2009, QIGORQI( Dr. bf Copper Queen Hospital

and transported to the S . as [DINIE)

(b) (7)(E) no prior nistory orlSlAII®And he
asked for and was granted a Voluntary Return g yith bis family through the M- ort of
Entry{QIQEQIUI® poke with Consular Office :

Acting Field Operations Superviso (IOXIII(®)as notified in person.

Assistant Patrol Agent in Charge{@QICXI®)as informed electronically.
Patrol Agent in Charg (b)(6) ( b)(7)(C) as informed electronically.

P
~—r

(®)

)

(b)(6) (k

X,

) (X7

(b)(®) (b)(/)(C)
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, October 04, 2009 9:08 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Alien requesting medical attention.
Attachments:

For blackberry users....
ADDENDUM on October 04, 2009 at 5:00 AM by SBPA[ICAQIGI(®)
UGS 25 treated, deemed fit for travel and released from the Coope

1:15 AM. QUSSR was prescribed Vicodin by hospital staff for the paip inh
transported back to th| jll Station for processing. (b)(8) (B)(7)(C) 2Ny (b) (7)(E)

at approximately
b)(6) (b)(7)(C

r Queen hospital

]

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)RER
granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. [QUQRCUQI a5 turned over to the Mexican Consular officer at the
Douglas Port of Entry at approximately 10:00 AM to arrange further medical treatment in Mexico.

FO (b)(6) (B)(7)(C) as notified d approved this addendum.

Assistant Patrol Agent in Charg (0)(6) (b)(7)(C) as informed electronically.
Patrol Agent in Charg{{)I[()N(<)IWA1(®) I s informed electronically.
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On October 3, 2009, at apppgxi
illegal alien in his custody,{{$))
requesting medical attention.

CUALAQUIY < tated that he injured his left leg jumping over the pedestrian fence while illegally entering the
United States. BPA[RIIQUIE (g;()és))(g()g()g) the Copper Queen Hospital in his Service Vehicle

and remained there to maintain custody of’

Treatment Authorization Request (b) ( 7)(E) as faxed to the Copper Queen Hospital and Tucson Sector
Alien Medical Coordinator ({QIGI(QIEH(®)

Field Operations Supervisor as informed in person and reviewed and approved this report.
Assistant Patrol Agent in Chargd(QIQXQI@I®)vas informed electronically.

Patrol Agent in Chargel{ ) [()N(e)IWAI(®P R 25 informed electronically.

atrol Agent{{QICK(D(SHMnformed me that an
(DOB{{QIOX)¥A(® COC: Mexico), was

Addendums to this IIR will be made as the situation dictates.

This report has been assigned tracking number (b) (7 )( E)
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(0)(6) (0)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, September 30, 2009 2:42 AM

To: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Addendum to b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Alien Requiring Medical Attention

Attachments: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

SUBJECT: Alien Requiring Medical Attention

ADDENDUM on September 29, 2009 at 8:30 PM by SBPA [((QICIKIA(®)

(b)(8) (b)(7)(C

Jwas treated, deemed fit for travel and released from the hospital at 8:15

prescribed Prilosec for a stomach problem. (0)(6) (GXT)CIE transported back to the s

processing. LUQAANIR s [(DXQIE)
(OYQIERURQAURY a5 granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. He was returned, afoot, via th SRR rizona
Port of Entry on September 29, 2009.

FOSI{EII)IERI(®) s notified telephonically and approved this addendum.

All other notifications were made electronically.

s ok s sk ok ok ok ook ok sk ook o skok ok sk sk ook o sk ok ok sk ok ok ok sk ok s ok ok ok sk ok sk skok ok g ok sk skok sk ok ok ok ok sl ok ok sk sk ok ok skokok ok sk ok ek

On September 28i 2009I at about 5:45 PM, a Mexican National identified as{{)I()K{)[CA () I -5

apprehended tation Area of Responsibility.

(0)(6) (b)7)(C) . . .
AR 2 transported to thtatlon for processing and removal. |RRRSENRCOmplain el do the o

agents that he had pain in his chest and was coughing up blood. Border Patrol Agent
Wransportedto the Copper Queen Community Hospital in Bisbee, AZ for medica

treatment.

(b)(6) (b)7)(C)

DOB:
COC: Mexico

Treatment Authorization Reque as been completed and faxed. This report has been assigned
tracking number

Memorandum for: [(QIEN(IAI(®) Page 2
Subject: Alien Requiring Medical Attention

Field Operations Supervisor (ICHAQIW®) s been informed telephonically, and has reviewed and approved
this report.

een informed electronically.
l(b)( as been informed electronically
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(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)
From:

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 8:01 PM
To:
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: FW: Request to VR
Team,

At this point only women and children may be VR's. Begin screening potential male candidates for VR. Please advise if
the situation does not improve and we will look at further steps.

(b)(6) (bX7XC

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Division Chief, Operations
Tucson Sector

(520 (b)(6) (b)(7X(C)

igi ge
ZR(0)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 4:05 PM

LCH(P)(6) (0)(7)(C)

Subject: FW: Request to VR

(DXT) (B)7 X

(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request request approval to begin to V/R those that are not

KU =ms(b)(7)(E) Non-responsive to the request

(0)(6) (0)(7)(C)

Assistant Chief Patrol Agent/Operations
U.S. Border Patrol/Tucson Sector
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Tucson, AZ 85711
520 BRIRMR ffice)

Original Message
From: (RIQIGQIWI(®)

Sent: Friday, January 16, 2009 3:33 PM
2 (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Request to VR
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We respectfully request approval to VR those grps that have been in custody for at least 24 hours. We also request to
VR any woman and children that have been in custody for at least 12 hours.

Additionally, Naco also has 2 unaccompanied juveniles that were app'd on 1/16 at 6:00 am and would like to arrange to
VR at the Douglas POE into the custody of the Mexican Consulate.

" creen/interview all subjects first [(SYNEAI(=)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

pecial Operations Supervsor

Sent from my BlackBerry
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LANGREICH, ANDREW

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, June 26, 2010 12:35 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: : OIGEEE -~ Adnmitted to Hospital ((JIGXEHI®) gige
I - L UPDATE COMRPNON

FINAL UPDATE (Correction):

0 'mately 4- 5 (bX6) (b)(7)(C

015, ) : (b)(-e) o, as released from UMC and deemed fit for ambulatory travel. BPA

o the Nog ales Border Patrol for further processing. Record (OXE) BXNE)
was not ellgrble (7)( E)

were ne atlve Mexrcan Consular Ofﬁcer eemed
(b) (7)(E) i ition. |RRRRSMIN was granted a voluntary return to Mexico

for humanitarian reasons. \RARREMERIVas transported to the RASRMMERPort of Entry, | Arizona and turned
over to the Mexican Consulate.

(b)6) (bX7)C

Reviewed by FOS

NGL SIR: Alien Admitted to Hospital

p)6) (LXNCIIER attemptmg to illegally entert e Umte tates in an area known

b)(6) (b)7)(C
While running north, AR || over
©)(6) BX7)C) . TR
(0X6) GXTXC) sustained multiple injuries as a result of the fall. Nogales Fire and Rescue

resonded and transporteg to Carondelet Holy Cross Hospital for treatment. Border Patrol Agent
responded to Holy Cross Hospital in order to maintain custody of] (b)) LX7XC)

Mexican Consular Officer [JiRiRlagvas notified of KMkRAMAFondition at 2:20 a.m.

(b) (7)E)
the edge of a rock facing.

Alien medical number{{SJAI(= I as assigned for treatment. All medical forms were completed and
transmitted.

At approximately 3:45 a.m. Agent MR o I vised thatas being transferred to University Medical

Center (UMC) for additional treatment.

Mexican Consular Ofﬁcewas apprised of RIQIQRER - nsfer to UMC.

Alien Biographical Information:

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

H(b)(6) (b)(7)(C
POB:jgaiat Mexico
Nationality: Mexico

Update to follow.

APAIC QIR , Person)
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(A)PAIC

(A) Associate Chie

(b)(8) (B)(7)(C)R

(b)(6)

(b

1)

electrom'cally
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Monday, June 07, 2010 11:23 AM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

SUBJECT: Unaccompanied Juvenile [{(SJXEA{=)

On June 7, 2010, at approxnmatel 1:30am, agents from the Willcox Border Patrol Station apprehended a group
of eight illegal aliens near The group was transported to the order

Patrol Station for An unaccompanied juvenile by the name of

as processed and

(b) (7)(E)

ICE Agen (b)(5) R 25 contacted at approximately 5:10am, June 7, 2010. Agent tated that he wished
to mterv1ew (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) at the Douglas Port of Entry upon his transfer of custody to the Mexican
Consulate at 10:00am.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) with Mexican Consulate |{RSURSOARAE) at 6:10am, June 7, 2010.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ill be processed for a Full Voluntary Return and will be transported to the Douglas Port
of Entry where he will be made available to SA ({SI(K(ERI(® prior to his return to Mexico by way of the
Mexican Consulate.

SUBJECT INFO:
(D)(B), /PN 7NEN

'c‘(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
DOB: KUY
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

Sent: Sunday, May 02, 2010 10:46 PM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Addendum{{}[{IN()I¥AI(®)) Alien in Need of Medical Attention
Attachments: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) doc
Addendum;
i : b)(6) (b)(7)(C \
On May 2. 2010, at approximately 1:20 PM, ( )( ) ( )( (b))(g) (b))‘(‘7)(C) leased from the Copper Queen

Hospital and deemed fit for travel by the attending physician.
prescription for Dilantin (seizure medication) and discharge instructions.

ras given discharge paperwork, a

history was revealed and as processed for Voluntary Return.

(0)(6) (B)(7)(C)PE transported to the Naco Station for processing. QIQRCUIDL. s enrolled into the
(b) (7)(E) systems (Event: [{QJXEAUS) Fins #: ((QXCICONM No criminal or prior immigration
(b)(8) (b)(7)(C)mm

(b)) (b)(7)(c). to Mexican Cons.ulate Officer [QIQIDIYIC) m«vas returned to Mexico at 6:00 PM, and
of Entry.

turned over to Consular Officer Wt the Douglas. AZ Port

was notified in person and approved this addendum.
: Nied electronically.
as notified electronically.

On today’s date, the tation Control Room received a call from Border Patrol Agent [SUACURNRI BPA

[l n formed me that shortly after apprehending a group of undocumented aliens one of them had a seizure.
Bisbee EMS and Border Patrol Agent (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)peSiTey Emergency Medical Technician responded at

approximately 10:20 AM.

The alien was identified as (U K(EH(®)] (DOB QRIS CoB Mexico). BPA (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
escorted (UQAQIWISI, Copper Queen Hospital. QUQNOIGIhas a pre existing heart condition and is being
admitted pending further medical treatment.

An addendum will follow upon{{QIQEQIG®clease from the hospital.

Treatment Authorization Request number (b) (7) ( E ) was generated.
This report was assigned IIR number (b) (7 )( E)

as notified in person, reviewed and approved this narrative.
as notified electronically.
as notified electronically.

(0)(6) (b)(7)(C)

upervisory Border Patrol Agent
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(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, May 02, 2010 6:46 PM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: (b) (7)(E) Children Left in Mexico)
Attachments:

For Blackberry Users:

On May 2, 2010 at approximately 1:30 PM, I was notified by thProcessing Supervisor of a female in
Border Patrol Custody stating that her children had been left in Mexico.

The subject, later identified (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DOB: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) OC: Guerrero,

Mexico, stated that she crossed into the United States illegally just east of thejgiilieg Arizona Port of Entry when
she was arrested by the Border Patrol. [[jiRltagstated that she was the first to cross and that her children did

not have time to cross into the United States before._the annrehension. NSASUE +-tod that her children were
. . . . (b)(6) (B)(7)(C)
left behind with their guide, only known to her as

(OXE) OXTCTA apprehended at 10:30 PM, and did not notify| o ine Agents until She was enrolled at

approximately 12:30 PM.W :
, COC: Guerrero, Mexico (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) )| COC: Guerrero,

\ AT AV )

(E) (fy)ffzxf:’j‘”‘“’ negative for any Immigration or
criminal history. [Ra was apprehended just east of the Arizona Port of Entry in m

b)(6) (bX7)C : : o
R s granted a Full Voluntary Return to Mexico and will be returned to Mexico via the {8888 Arizona

Port of Entry.

This incident was assigned tracking numbe (b ) (7 ) ( E )

Field Operations Supervisor{(QIGIX(IRI(®) 2 notified in person.
Assistant Patrol Agent in Chargel SACUIR s notified electronically.

Patrol Agent in (b)(6) (b)(?)(C) as notified in electronically.

P
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: M3 12:44 AM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) -
Subject: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Alien Requesting Medical Attention

On March 5, 2010, SBPA b) nformed me that a female subject being held j

Station Detentlon Center was reg uestmg medlcal attention. The sub ect was identified as
(b)(6) WI(®) >os RIRIRMIR cOC: Mexico). [QIDKRIMI®ad hurt her ankle while traveling on foot

into the Umte States east of th B rizona, Port of Entry. BPA/JEMT (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) called and

determined that eeded further medical treatme c
Hospital in Blsbee AZ by Brsbee : nent EMS. BPA followed the ambulance to

e Denar
the hospital to maintain custody o (b)(6 )(b)( )(C)

At approximately 6:00 PM, BP (b)6) (b )(7)( linformed me that the attending physician determined that
OIOROII® 2 d two fractures in her right foot. The physician trled to arran e further treatment for
but there were no Ortho edlc Sur eons available. 9 foot was splinted and

a é). Mexrcan Consular Officer (IR ®) as called and notlﬁed of the situation with

At approximately 8:00 PM, BPnformed me that s deemed fit for travel by the
attending physician and was being released from the hospital. BPA [SUSAQIS ransported her back to the
Station to be processed. RIOIAI® s enrolled in the[DIGIOGIE ystcms (Event #:

(b)(6) (b)(7gC%. (b) (7)E) and no prior immigration or criminal history was

(b)(©) (B)(7)C as processed for Voluntary Return to Mexico.

y at the

(DX6) (X7)(C)

revealed.

M 25 contacted at approximately 8:30 PM, and spoke with

( )(6) (b)(7 ((.; will be transported to the Douglas, AZ, Port of Entry and will be turned over to
onsular Otticer AU nd return to Mexico at 9:45 PM.

Treatment Authorization Request number (b) (7)( E) was generated.

This report was assigned IIR number (b ) (7 )( = )

FOS [QIQIQIQIS). 25 notified in person, reviewed and approved this narrative.

APAIC [QUIOROIWIS o5 notified electronically.
PAIC [{JI() X EDI(®)]2s notified electronically.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sup erwsory Border Patrol Agent
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(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Sunday, April 04, 2010 7:33 PM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Alien in Need of Medical Attention

Attachments: (b)(8) (b)(7)(C) T

**For Blackberry Users**

On April 4, 2010, at approximately 11:45 AM, a female subject in custody at the I

Processing Center complained of pain in her ankle. The subject was identified as({SJI(S}R{)I€HI(®);
(COC: MEXICO, DOB: |QUQACIIIS)

On April 4, 2010, at approximately 12:25 PM R - s transported to the Copper Queen Hospital in Bisbee,
Arizona by Border Patrol Agen OIS ;- further medical treatment. ill remain in the custody
of Ageanhi]e she receives medical attention.

At approximately 2:30 PM, MR s diagnosed and treated for a fractured right ankle
and was transported back to the|8Border tation. [iRiRMNWas enrolled in the
systems in Event Number (XU was assigned FINS (b) (7)(E)

with no previous Criminal or Immigration history.

equested and is being granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. Wwill be transported to Douglas,
Arizona and turned over to the Mexican Consulate. ill be returned to Mexico through the Douglas,
Arizona Port of Entry on April 4, 2010 at 5:00 PM.

Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and logged undef(QI(SX(IHI(®) A copy of the
TAR was emailed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinatorl(CICRGIA®)nd a copy was taken to the Copper
Queen Hospital. This incident was assigned IIR tracking Number [{S)NEAI{=)

FOS [WQIOXIW®)]as notified in person and approved this report.
(A)APAIC ({QIIA)IWBI(®) v as notified electronically.
(A)PAICQIOABII®L 25 Notified electronically.

—~~
S’

S
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(0)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C

Sent: cocay Ancl A0 ONT8 1224 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Alien in Need of Medical Attention

Attachments:

SUBIJECT: Alien in Need of Medical Attention

On April 1, 2010, at approximately 2:45 PM, a female subject in custody at the B order Patrol Station
ing Center complained of upper-right leg pain. The subject was identified as [((QIQX(IIN®;

OC: MEXICO, DOB: QUGG

On April 1, 2010, at approximately 3:00 PM. [RSIRMIR was transported to the Copper Queen Hospital in Bisbee,
Arizona er Patrol Agen QIOQAQIWS - further medical treatment. ill remain in the custody

of Agent while she receives medical attention.

Rl as treated and deemed Fit fo - Travel by the attending physician at the Copper Queen Medical
Hospital. At approximately 2:51 w o as released to the custody of the U.S. Border Patrol and
subsequently transported back to the il Arizona Border Patrol Station for further processing.

RRIRERL - cnrolled in the (CUCIRCVEPN® sy sters i RN (0)(6) (b)(7)(C)™™ ™"
assigned (S)%)(b)g{ C)(E) revealed thanas no prior Immigratio jmina

history. as afforded the right to speak with the Mexican Consulate at 8:05 PM. spoke with
Mexican Consular Ofﬁcer

equested and is being granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. BRI will be transported to Douglas,
Arizona and turned over to the Mexican Consulatewill be returned to Mexico through the Douglas,
Arizona Port of Entry on April 2, 2010 at 10:00 AM.

Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and logged under A copy of the
TAR was emailed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinato{CUCIACHEIN®:n ] - vas taken to the Copper
Queen Hospital. This incident was assigned IIR tracking Number (

(b)(6) SRR < notified in person and approved this report.
APAICISUSQRCUNSY -5 notified electronically.
PAIC[{(S(EDX(EAI(®) I 25 notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7) C)
Sent: A '
To:

Subject: Y

Attachments: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

On March 29, 2010, at approximately 11:45 PM, a male subject in custody at thg
Processing Center complaiped.athay ing back pain. The subject was identified as
(COC: MEXICO, DOB: (EARRRAEY

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

On March 30, 2010, at approximately 12:05 AM (0)(E) (E)7)C) . transported to the Copper Queen Hospital in
Bisbee, Arizona by Border Patrol Agent([{QIEQEGIN®or further medical treatment. [QIDERIGISvill remain

(b)(ﬁ) (b)7XC)

in the custody of Agen hile he receives medical attention.

QIQROIIS - s treated and deemed Fit for Travel by the attending physician at the Copper Queen Medical
Hospital. At approximately 2:51 AM {QIQNQIGIEIwas released to the custody of the U.S. Border Patrol and

(B)(E) (B)7)C)

subsequently transported back to the Arizona Border Patrol Station for further processing.

(b)) (BX7)(C) equested and is being granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. SRNASUAR will be transported to
Douglas Arizona, turned over to the Mexican Consulate and returned to Mexico through the Douglas, Arizona
Port of Entry on 03/30/2010 at 10:00 AM.

Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared gpd 19
TAR was faxed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinator

o) (7)(E) A copy of the

was taken to the Copper

(b)(8) (b)(7)(C)

FOS as notified in person and approved this report.
APAIC (b)(6) (D[E91(9 was notified electronically.
PAIC ( ) (b)(7)( ) as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 24, 2010 9:07 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Rocking/Alien Injured
UPDATE:

WIORAQII®)., s treated for a laceration to her scalp. CUACAII 25 deemed fit for travel by the medical
staif at Holy Cross Hospital. [(QIQNGIWI®} s transported to the gl order Patrol Station for

processing. Record checks on [(QICQEGIW®IIid not reveal a prior criminal or immigration history.

Although\CACMCUIISi i 1ot require additional medical care, it was determined that [(JNEAID)
(b) (7)(E) the Tucson Coordination Center. SUCMCNNS) requested and was granted a
voluntary return to Mexico for humanitarian reasons.

The Mexican Consulate will be notified to coordinate her repatriation.

From:{QIQICIW(S)

Se H (9 Mo
=4(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: SIR: Injured Alien and Rock Assault

On March 23 2010 at approximately 9:15 p.m., BPA (b)(6) (b)(T7)(C)S ported that he had apprehended seven aliens on the
near of Nogales, AZ. on the |mmed|ate border. During the arrests, individual(s) threw stones from Mexico at

010 10:44 PM

bnd the group of aliens. During the assault, one of the detainees received a minor cut (appro AAWaTs
group v St (5)(6) (0)(7)(C

Agent
the left side of her head, above the ea It of having alien, identified as
(OOXID\as transported to th tation wher Afterwards she was transportec

to Holy Cross Hospital in Nogales, Arizona for treatment.

No other aliens were injured. Agentas not injured; however his vehicle -Chevrolet Suburban) was
damaged: two dents on the hood, shattered windshield, shattered back window.

Mexicar () KB reported they would dispatch a police unit to the scene and provided report number
(b) (7)(E)
Both SSP (I K(IEA(®)I:-d CSEN were also contacted (DIQIRGIS) and provided report number

Agentubmitted an assault report (b) (7 ) ( = )

(b )(6) (b)(7)(C)

O/ KT
(b)(6) (CP/(IM Vexico, PWA

mmlaratlon crimina isto?: None
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(b) (7)(E)
Reviewed by APAl

Notifications:

PAICOIOIQIQI® ic|ephonic
ACPAIRICAWOI® ¢ |cctronic

Update to follow
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: WO,

Sent: Saturday, March 20, 2010 7:46 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Alien in Need of Medical Attentio (b) (7)(E)
Attachments: (b) (7)(E) doc

For Blackberry users

On March 13, 2010, at approximately 8:15 PM, Border Patrol Agent (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)PAYe il me, the In-house

Supervisor that a subject in custody was in need of medical attention. The subject was identified [CICKCIWOIS;
coc: Mexico, DOB: [N SQUQRIRY - | sustained and injury to her left ankle while
climbing over the international boundary fence.

At approximat Bisbee Fire and Rescue responded to fifty yards east of the B ort of Entry and

after assessing & condition, transported her to the Copper Queen Hospital in Bisbee, Arizona.
Border Patrol scorted the ambulance to the hospital in order to maintain custody of] (£)(6) (B)(7)(C)

A Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and |
the TAR was emailed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinator ({QJCIKCICN(®
Bisbee Fire and Rescue and Copper Queen Hospital.

At 10:30 P deemed fit for travel by Copper Queen Medical Sta A ransported
QIQEQICY 2k to the Il Border Station for further screening. At the statipg (bX as entered into
the

Record checks revealed that had no criminal
history but has one prior voluntary return under

Mexican Consular Ofﬁcer (b)(7)(C) as contacted and spoke with (b)) (BX7)C) egarding her injury.

Arrangements have been made to havelgthBUIRY mect with a member from the Consular’s office at the
Douglas Arizona Port of Entry on 03/20/2010 at 10:00 AM. [QIRIRIR o sked for and will be granted a
Voluntary Return to Mexico at that time.

This incident was assigne (7)(E)

NI ified in person and approved this report.
APAIC \ISTACUIS ., . s 1,otificd electronically.
IN(b)(o) ()7 (L) as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(8) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 7:40 PM

To: NCO [IR MAILIN

S:bject: (b) (7)(E) lien in Need of Medical Attention

Attachments: (b ) (7) ( E ) oC

SUBJECT: Alien in Need of Medical Attention

On March 17, 2010, at approxnmately 2:45 PM, a female subject in custody at theorder Patrol Station
Processing Centep complained of havine stomach pains and claiming to be one month pregnant. The subject

was ldentlﬁedas (b)(7)(C) (COC: MEXICO, DOBRIQACQIQIE)

At approximately 3:20 PM CUQROISL, o transported to the Copper Queen Hospital in Blsbee Arizona b
Bisbee Fire/EMS for further medical treatment. [QIQEQIGSi| remain in the custody of Agen{REIRIIICY

b)(6) (b)(7)(C) N . . .
CHEY XX while she receives medical attention.

QIQRQIIRY, . treated and deemed Fit for Travel by the attending physician at the Copper Queen Medical

Hospital. At approximately 4:00 PM SURARIIGIL, - < released to the custody of the U.S. Border Patrol and

(b)X8) ®X7)(C)

subsequently transported back to the

(0)(6) (B)(7XC) as enrplle )5)(7-)= b) (7\(E) ystems i umber (b) (7)(E) _
was assigned FINS # o) DE evealed that A& (b)(7)( as no prior Immigration or Criminal

history. (URMRUIRY v afforded the right to speak with the Mexican Consulate at 4:15 PM. She spoke with
Mexican Consular Officer [[QIEQIUIS)

(0)(6) (P)(7X(C) equested and is being granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. QUS| be transported to
Douglas Arizona, turned over to the Mexican Consulate and returned to Mexico through the Douglas, Arizona

Port of Entry on 03/17/2010 at 5:00 PM.

Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and logged under b) (7)(E) A copy of the

TAR was faxed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinator [(IC)KIWR(®:nd a copy was faxed to the Copper
iiueen Hospital and Bisbee Fire/EMS. This incident was assigned IIR tracking Number([(XI(3)

Arizona Border Patrol Station for further processing.

FOS[IXEQIRI®), - notified in person and approved this report.
APAIC (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)! as notified electronically.
PAIC ({IC)X{)EAI(®3] 25 notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 17, 2010 9:49 AM

To

Subject: (b) (7)E) Aliens Claimed to have been Robbed.doc
Attachments: Aliens Claimed to have been Robbed.doc
Importance: High

On March 17, 2010 at approximately 4:00 am, an illegal alien being held at the Law Enforcement Center

clalmed that he and two of his companions, also held at the LEC, were robbed on March 14, 2010 in .
exico. There was also a third companion but he claimed that he was not robbed because he had no

money. The four illegal aliens were part of a group of 14 aliens from Mexico who illegally entered the United

States on March 16, 2010 and were apprehended the same day near AW A rizona.

he subject who made the claim was identified (b)( ) ( )( )(C) and he was born on
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) in [(QIGXOIWI®) Mexico where he and his friends currently resxde (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
AR an unaccompanied juvenile who traveled from his residence with his three adult friends to (PIE) OXTE)
s Mexico. They attempted to cross the border on March 12, 2010 but were unsuccessful and returned to
B [ e same day with the intention of returning to Veracruz. The four subjects stayed in B nd on March
14, 2010, they encountered three unknown subjects who robbed them of their money but did not harm
them. Thg eg told them that they had to cross the border along with other subjects. On March
16, 2010, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) and his three friends met the other 10 people and together they successfully
crossed the border illegally and walked north until they were abandoned by their guide. Border Patrol Agents
apprehended the group shortly afterwards. No other subjects were robbed.

All four illegal aliens were identified as follows:

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) dob; |
Unaccompanied juvenile

Robbed 500.00 pesos (MEX)

Negative immigration and criminal history

(b)(6) (0)(7)(C) dob: N
was not robbec
Negative immigration and criminal history

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) dob: [RSERE

Robbed 1,500.00 pesos (MEX)
Negative immigration and criminal history

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) ioh,

Robbed 1,600.00 pesos (MEX)
Two prior voluntary returns and minor criminal history

All four subjects were granted voluntary returns and will be transported to the TCC to be interviewed by a
Mexican Consulate Representative.
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(b) (7)(E)

FOWNas notified.

106



WIOI®)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Saturday, March 13, 2010 10:35 PM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: MRRERR lion in Need of Medical Attention
Attachments: (b)(6) (b)(?)(C) C

SUBJECT: Alien in Need of Medical Attention

On March 13, 2010, at approximately 4:15 PM, Border Patrol gent QIR otified me, the In-house

What a subject in custody was in need of medical attention. The subject was identified [QUQIQII(®)
(COC: Mexico, DOB: W.Wad sustained and injury to her left ankle while

climbing over the international boundary fence.

At approximately 4:25 PM, Bisbee Fire and Rescue responded tom Ave and [JJHwy. and after

assessi s (6b)(6)b(b)<77 )(CC; ondition, transported her to the Copper Queen Hospital in Bisbee, Arirder Patrol

Agent AU 1ted the ambulance to the hospital in order to maintain custody of -

A Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and | A copy of
the TAR was emailed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinato{SONIACUN®) Additional copies were faxed to
Bisbee Fire and Rescue and Copper Queen Hospital.

At 6:15P was deemed fit for travel by Copper Queen Medical Staff. BPA rans nogted (‘2‘6)7“’)‘8‘@
back to the Border Station for further screening. At '(b)(e)"()('n'(c;bxe) R as entered 1nto the )6) (B)(7X(C)
systems (Event{\QICACII®IR ecord checks revealed that ad no prior immigration or crimina

histories.

Mexican Consular Officef(I(S) (b)(7b)gscb)7 as contacted and spoke witegarding her injury.
Arrangements have been made to ave ISR meet with a member from the Consular’s office at the Douglas
Arizona Port of Entry on 03/14/2010 at 9:00 AM.WSKCC‘ for and will be granted a Voluntary Return to
Mexico at that time.

This incident was assigned (S (SIR()IEA(®)

potified in person and approved this report.
potified electronically.
as notified electronically.
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LANGREICH, ANDREW

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

For Blackberry Users:

On March 12, 2010, at approximately 10:15 AM, a female subject in custody at the il Border Patrol Station
Do bRt sEoRaged of having a sore ankle, possibly sprained. The subject was identified as
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) L AYSILEI0)6) G)(7)(C)

At approximately 10:30 (b)(ﬁ) QU2 transported to the Copper Q o) (o unity Hospital in Bisbee,
Arizong b der Patrol Agent{{SUCHIEON® ;- medical evaluation. ill remain in the custody of

hile she receives medical attention.

d under(ICIACITPICOIM A copy of
(b)(7)(C) (b)(®) (b)(7)(C)

A Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and lo
the TAR was emailed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinator{{&)
copy was faxed to the Copper Queen Community Hospital.

At approximately 11:25 AM QKM a5 deemed fit for travel by the attending physician at the Copper Queen
Community Hospital. SRSk e was wrapped in an ace bandage and was told to keep her foot elevated
as much as possible. [AAREEEremained in the custody of Agent QICQNCIGIIIand was subsequently transported

(B)(6) )7)C)

~ o)

6

~~ e

|
cl

back to the

B order Patrol Statio was enrolled in the ({SJI(C)R()EB(®) Bsystcms under Event
(X ORRRIRLE - (:rned with negative Criminal history and Immigration history under FINS
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Border Patrol Station for further processing.

spoke with((QICAEITIN®)f the Mexican Consulate Office in Douglas, Arizgpa at 12:40
bmgl(tg(? “g”xc): ked for and will be granted a Voluntary Return along with her husband, (0)(6) (B)(7)(C)
(DXO) X)) they will be turned over to the Mexican Consulate at the Douglas, Arizona Port of Entry at 4:00

This incident was assigned II '(b)(6) (b)(?)(C)

was notified in person and approved this report.
wasnotified electronically.
)(C) as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From:

Sent: Thursday, March 11, 2010 3:33 PM
To: (b)(©) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: uPDATED IR [SUACKQIIS 1 e, in Need of Medical Attention

UPDATED 03-11-10 1330 hours

d from Casa Grande Hospital and deemed fit for travel by his attending
was processed for voluntary return to Mexico and will be transported by

SUBJECT: (b)(7)(C) Alien in Need of Medical Attention

On March 9, 2010, at approximately 1030 hours, Supervisory Border Patrol Agent (SBPA)_
h: b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

received a phone call at the heckpomt A nurse from the Clinic at the Village of Santa Rosa
informed SBPASMkhat a subject walkedyiz nd osted medical attention. She became
suspicious of the subject, later identified as (b)(6) (b)( )(C) due to the clothing and the demeanor
exhibited by the patient, even though (b)(®6) (b (9 ed the clinic with a valid Illinois Identification
Card as well as a valid Blue Cross/Blue Shield Insurance card. [CHCIRE) IO \vore clothes that showed
signs consistent with someone who had walked across the desert for an extended amount of time. The clinic is
within the boundaries of the Tohono O’odham Indian Nation; therefore non-tribal members rarely receive
medical attention at such clinic.

ponded to the Santa Rosa Clinic and conducted a field intervig h (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
in Guerrero, Mexico. (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)Rrr R (b ) (BX7)C) o have entered the

United States 1llegall through the desert, and thus, avolding inspection at entry by a Customs and Border
Protection Officer. (XA ®)informed SBP of his previous attempt to adjust his status,

however, his Employment Authorization Document (EAD) expired and he has not filed for an extension.

Border Patrol Agent (BPA) b b IRV A )\(6) (()[WBI(®:o the Casa Grande Regional
i aims to have consumed water from a cattle tank
during his travel, and this could be the source of his condition.

A Casa Grande Border Patrol Agent will watch OX) I until he is given a clean bill of health and he
is deemed as fit for travel by the attending physician.

A Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) will not be generated at this time due to the fact that[QIGIQIH(®)
fis covered by his Blue Cross/Blue Shield insurance policy.

(b)(8) (b)(7)(C)

FOS reviewed and approved this report.
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RQIGIOWION

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: day March Q0 9:01 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Alien in Need of Medical Attention /[{{JI(S)X()EAI(®))
Attachments: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)  FB:

For Blackberry Users:

SUBJECT: Alien in Need of Medical Attention

On March 10, 2010, at approximately 9:30 PM, a female subject that was aporehended in{{SKEOIS)

was complaining that she was not feeling we
RIGIOWI®) (DOB:

extreme high blood pressure.

6) (b)(7X(C)
as tr.

At approximately 9:45 PM
anbee EMS for further medica treatment will remain in the

tentlon RRERER s also travelmg with her daughte (b)(6) (b )(7 )(C) :
C Coc: Mexico) who will remain alongside her mother until she 1s released from the hospital.
IR as treated and deemed Fit fo el by the attending physician at the Copper Queen Medical

b)(6) (b)(7)C
Hospltal At approximately 1:00 n(wi(ﬂ:c() B+ 2 released to the custody of the U.S. Border Patrol and
subsequently transported back to the | Arizona Border Patrol Station for further processing.

xas enrolled n b (b) (7)(E) ntNumber ) (b)(7)(C)®® )
a551gned (0)(8) (BYTXC). (B) (7)E (B) (7)(E) reropyrer has no prior Immigration or Crimina
history. [RARRRMANE was afforded the right to speak with the Mexican Consulate at 3:50 AM; she spoke with
Mexican Consu]ate officer (QIGIOIGI@®)

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C

(BXO) BXTXC requested and is being granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. and her daughter will be
transported to Douglas Arizona, turned over to the Mexican Consulate and returned to Mexico through the

Douglas Arizona Port of Entry on 03/11/2010 at 10:00 AM.

Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and logged under TAR# (0)(6) (P)(7)(C) N copy of the
TAR was faxed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinator and a copy was faxed to the Copper
Queen Hospital and Bisbee Fire/EMS.

This ' '6 RN jgned IIR tracking Number (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
FOS NORBIOIS) -5 notified in person and approved this report.
APAICICUSIACIRINS ., 2 otified electronically.

PAIC ((QIEK()[TAI(®I R =5 notified electronically.
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From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 7:38 PM

To: (b)(8) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: UPDATED[(QIEII(EA(®) Alien Receives Medical Treatment

UPDATED 03-10-10 1730 hours.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) was released from Casa Grande Hospital and deemed fit for travel by his

attending physician at 1600 hours. Subject was processed for voluntary return to Mexico and will be transported
by the next available Wackenhut bus.

SUBJECT: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C) Alien Receives Medical Treatment

On February 24, 2010, at approximately 2200 hours, I received a telephone call from Agent (b)(6) B)7)C)A
certified EMT, that five lost aliens had been encountered as a result of a 911 call. One of the individuals,

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) 10" O CBIeN:E(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
injury. (QIEK(DEA(MM s an unaccompanied juvenile.

Agent N inspected the wound and found that it had become infected. Agent ransported
QIARIIS; ; the Casa Grande Regional Medical Center for further evaluation.

| Mexico), complained of a leg

The Mexican Consular Officer [(QIGXBQII®)vas notified at 2320 hours and stated that he would call tomorrow
for an update. Treatment Authorization For (b) (7)(E) W completed and faxed.

FOSRARARMER, 25 notified of the incident.

UPDATED 03-10-10 1730 hours.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) as released from Casa Grande Hospital and deemed fit for travel by his

attending physician at 1600 hours. Subject was processed for voluntary return to Mexico and will be transported
by the next available Wackenhut bus.
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(b)(6) (R)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Wednesday, March 10, 2010 4:45 AM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject:

UPDATE (GRS lien in Custody Requiring Medical Attention
Attachments:

(DOX()TBI(® licn in Custody Requiring Medical.DOC

RIRIRMIRIas released fit for travel from Tucson Medical Center at gpproximately 1700 hours and transported to the
Tucson Coordination Center. SARRRMAR\as then transported to the [GIGREIUIS)

Border Patrol Station for further
processing. has negative Immigration and Criminal history. (OXE EXTXE requested and was granted Voluntary
Return to Mexico.

FOSISARARUIRY, 25 notified of this update.
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(b)(6) (0)(7)(C)
From:

Sent: ( ) c 0 3:52 PM

To:

Subject: Addendum: Alien in Need of Med Attention (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Attachments: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) doc

For Blackberry Users:

(D)(S) (DX7 X

B n SURME < enrolled into (b)(6)(b()(t6))‘(£)(77)(§:) bystems under Event

At the order Patrol Statio ey (o A
(b)(G) (b)(?)(C) MARAUI has never been deported. as arrested on 10/14/06
alifornia Police Department and charged with DUI- Alcohol/Drugs and with Driving without a

License. No disposition was available for these charges.

5 f the Mexican Consulate in Douglas, Arizona at 1 1: . ((:b)(G) (XTKE)
(b) (7)(E) and was granted a Voluntary Return. SRR W11 De

turned over to the Mexican Consulate at the Douglas, Arizona Port of Entry at 1:00 PM.
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LANGREICH, ANDREW

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: ursday, March 04, 2010 8:01 AM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
( C

Subject: (B)(®) B)(7)(C)

ADDENDUM:;
At approximately 5:00 AM, I was informed by BPARDIGIOI®)ha(((S X S](®3) had been

treated for a severly sprained right ankle and had been deemed fit for travel by the attending emergency room

physician at thd(JIEQABBI(®}1 ospital.

CURRUIY -5 transported to the [ tation and was entered into th{(UDXEBI®)systems (Event

DOXITBI®. No prior immigration or criminal history was revealed for QIS BIEIOLS
requested and was granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico and was subsequently returned through the
Port of Entry.

~

(DNE) )(7)(C)|

AZ,

Thank you
N:2N(D)(6) (b)(7)(C)

On March 3, 2010, at approximately 2230 hours a female subject in custody at the Naco Border Patrol Station
Processing Center complained of pain to her legs and feet. The subject was identified as{{SI(X(YHI(®)
(COB: Mexico, DOB: RIREIIR))

At approximately 2330 hours[QICNGIGIS, -5 transported to (CICXOII®) | ospital in Bisbee Arizona by
Border Patrol Agent (SRS for medical treatment. QIR i || remain in the custody of the United
States Border Patrol until she is deemed fit for travel by medical personnel.

A Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and logged under TAR{{QIEX(DICA(SIWA copy of
the TAR was faxed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinator (ORI A copy was faxed the [(QIGIQIQI®)

Hospital in Bisbee, AZ.

This incident was assigned (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Addendums to this report will be made as more information becomes available

FOS (IEXEI(®) s notified in person at 2335 hours.
APAIC UG, s notified electronically.

PAIC[NEO X EAI(® W 25 notified electronically.

~~
—
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(b)(6) (B)(7)(C)

From: 1(0)(6) (0)(7)(C)
Sent: Friday, February 26, 2010 2:02 AM
To: WIOIOWI®

Subject: Addendum for [{e}I{5)) (b)(7)(C)

Attachments: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) Hoc

For Blackberry Users:

ADDENDUM: N

On February 25, 2010, at aproximatl y 3:50 AM, was deemed fit for travel by hospital staff and
released from SARACUIRI {ospital. AR as then transported back to the |jjiiliBorder Patrol Station for

further processing.

(o) (7)(E) Systems under event number
pned A# [QIGIOIGIS but all immigration records came back
came back positive for shoplifting in the Phoenix area on

negative. Criminal Records under
several occasions.

(6') (o) DIQIIW®)  the Mexican Consulates Office in Douglas, Arizona was contacted

At approximately 0 o) (b, 7()(C)
situation. AR oke with IQIRIWIEf the Mexican Consulate Office.

b
and made aware of )

ill be granted a Voluntary Return to Meioo ebruary 26, 1010, at approximately 10:00 AM,
through the Douglas, Arizona Port of Entry per Mr A request.

ta D oimately 08:00PM, RN o mplained of pain andnua nd requested medical attention.
R was transported to Copper Queen Hospital by BPAfor treatment.

) was prepared and logged under (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) A

ospital and emailed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinator

A new Treatment AuthorizatiQp
copy of the TAR was faxed to
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

RRIREERas released and deemed fit for travel by ho staff at (QIGXQIW®Hospital at approximately

11:40 PM: @BIBESas then transported back to the il Border Patrol Station to await her voluntary return
to Mexico.

This report is assigned tracking number{{SI(X{)[YAI(®!

Addendums to this [IR will be made as required.

(A)FOS [QIGIOIHI® was notified in person and approved this narrative.
APAICIOQIOARINS a5 notified electronically.
PAIC[(JE X EAI(®R a5 notified electronically.

On February 24, 2010, at approximately 11:45 AM, National Park Service Ranger encotee
female in the Coronado National Park who was in need of medical attention. Border Patrol Agent NEEXD(E)
d Border Patrol Agent OICKEIW®) both certified Emergency Medical Technicians responded.

1
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o) .(_ ( )'(é) back and right ankle injury. il Fire responded and assisted the Border Patrol
bn the stretcher to the ambulance. The subject was identified as ((QIE)X(SIEA(®)
(COB: Mexico, DOB: [QRISNR).

At approximately 1:00 PM,[QIGIQIIE was transported to Sierra Vista Regional Health Center for medical

ire Department. |khadRRwill remain under Border Pa o) chstady and guard until she is

deemed fit for travel by medical personnel. Once she is medically released will be transported to the
WS B order Patrol Station for further processing.

A Treatment Authorization Request (TAR) was prepared and logged under TAR# [{QIEX(QI{AI(®) A
copy of the TAR was faxed to Tucson Sector Medical Coordinator [(IGKBIW®)and to the [RIDIQIYLS)

Regional Health Center.

As more information becomes available, an addendum will follow.

This incident was assigned IIR# [(QIGIOIAI®)
was notified in person at 1:30 PM
ified electronically.
as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Thursday, February 18, 2010 7:56 AM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: ADDENDUM//Alien in Need of Medical Attention/, (b)(G) (b)(?)(C)
Attachments: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) T

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ADDENDUM:

OIOIQIIE., 25 deemed fit for travel by the attending physician and returned to the B o der Patrol Station

on 2/18/2010 at 1:38 AM. At the station, she was enrolled into the (XIS

(b) (7)(E) showed no prior immigration or criminal history for

QIOIQIR <, ke with Officer [DIGIDIAIGP| the Mexican Consulate’s Office.

RIOIOWS) requested, and is being granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico and will be returned through the
M A 7. Port of Entry on 2/18/2010.

)(C) as notified in person.
)[(® was notified electronically.
as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Monday, Februa

Sent:
To:

Subject:

jen | i ntion
Attachments:

ADDENDUM February 15, 2010
Narrative by SBPA

010 7:22 PM

Wwas released from the hospital on February 15, 2010, at about 13:45 PM.
avel by medical staff. AR 25 transported to the Naco Station for processing
Systems (Event#{{S)XEA{=) . Records did not reveal any Immigration or

Wspoke o[\ PO f-om the Mexican Consulate office at 2:30 PM. requested and will

be granted a Voluntary Return to Mexico. |l ill subsequently be removed through the Douglas, Arizona
Port of Entry on 2/15/2010.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Supervisory Border Patrol Agent
Naco Statifrd®

(w)520
(m)520 .
"Your destiny isn't just fate; it is how you use your own developed abilities to get what you want." Byron Pulsifer.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(G) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 4:18 PM

To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: Addemdi (b) (7)(E) Alien in Need of Medical Attention
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

ADDENDUM:

(b)(®) (bX7X(C) as treated and deemed fit for travel by medical personnel and transported back to the Naco
Station Processing Center. She was enrolled into Event number (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) clearing with no prior
apprehensions. [IGIRIBI®vas assigned FINS number {SUSUACASY

QIONOIGIO o5 spoke with({(IEIXTI®)of the Mexican Consulate office at approximately 12:00 PM.

(b)(8) (B)7)(C)R traveling with her common law husband, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) hessed
or Full Voluntary Return to (b) (.) ('b)g%gec)) G)7)C etz (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) (5)(6) (b)(7)(C) M
wait at the |SS_.tation until case 1s processed. Both subjects will be returned to Mexico via the
Douglas, Arizona Port of Entry at approximately 3:00 PM on today’s date.

FOS | vas notified in person.
notified electronically.

(b )(7 )(C ) as notified electronically.
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Sent: uesday, Februa 0 9:37 AM

To:

Subject: Possible Bandit Activi -NCO-IIR-02-21-178
Attachments:

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

SUBJECT: Possible Bandit Activity

On February 9, 2010 at 2:30AM I received a call from BPAmtating that he had just arrested
an alien who claimed that he was robbed a few hours earlier while walking north alo Pedro
River. The alien (indentified as _ C.0.B. Mexico, D.O.B. as transported

to the station for processing and interviewing.

Onc-n'ived at the station he was interviewed as to what happened concerning this alleged robbery
and he stated the following;

I :0sscd in the desert near Douglas, AZ on February 7, 2010. A guide led him to a stash house at an
unknown location. He stayed in the house overnight with three other people (two males and a pregnant
female). The next day, a second guide drove the four of them to ﬂat the river. He said that they
all exited the vehicle and began walking northbound. %dthat he was told they were supposed to
walk for three to four hours. Shortly after they began walking stated that the guide (who they called

qed out a small silver pistol, aimed it at him and instructed him to give him his money, “or
else”. described the guide as a younger Hispanic male that had a lighter complexion, was wearing a
Dodgers jacket and was in possession of a silver gun. said that while wa 1

member of the group, he fled the area. M -t d that he made his way back to the road
and saw that the vehicle they had arrived in was gone. He waited there until the Agents found him there on the

side of the road

tated that the individual that robbed him took 3,000 pesos off of his person. He also stated that he had
previously pai .S. dollars to another member of the smuggling organization to cross him in to the
United States.Wthated that his final destination was to be New Jersy. (©)6) (WXC) that he does not
know what happened to the other three members of the group, and did not see them again after he fled the scene
of the robbery.Wstated that he was not harmed in any way during the encounter.

After he was interviewed,w'vas enrolled into the e3/IDENT/IAFIS systems. 1AFIS revealed no prior
criminal history and a minimal immigration history. (kakagspoke with Officer (b)(6) (b)(7)(C2;“’
Mexican Consulate’s Office in Doulgas, AZ. Wwas granted a voluntary return through the 7
Port Of Entry.

The Cochise County Sheriff’s office was notified of the claim made byWnd dispatched Deputy W
who also interviewchand filed the report (b) (7)(E)

Th order Patrol Station was also notified of the incident and given the description of the alleged
suspect, since they frequently encounter many of the same aliens further north.

1
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If any more information becomes available, addendums will follow.
This incident was assigned tracking number{{Q)NEAI(=)

FO (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) as notified in person and approved this report.
APAI ) (B)(7)(C) it electronically.
PAIC (b)(6) (b)( )(C) as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (0)(7)(C)

Sent: ndav, Februany 07,2010 11:24 PM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

. . . . . (b)(6) (b)7)(C)
Subject: Lien Requesting Medical Attention
Attachments: oc
For Blackberry Users:

On February 7, 2010, at 6,1 QPModtas daternyined that a subject in custody was requesting medical attention.
The Subject identified as, (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) DOB: (AU COC: Mexico) stated she was eight months
pregnant and experiencing abdominal pains.

B s (ransported via Service vehicle to the{QIQEQIUIS) ospital in Bisbee Arizona. BPA
wwy w)(7)(C) (6)(6) (BXTXC)

remained at the Hospital in order to maintain custody o

Treatment Authorization Request Form (b)(6) (b)(7)(C) as prepared and faxed to thq(ICACIEH(®
Hospital, and to Sector Alien Medical Coordinato (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

(b)(6) (bX7)C), (b)(6) (b)7)(C) .
( ) )(é:) 016 OAON transported back to lhe‘ . (
as treated by the attending physician at the
for Travel.

PENAwase (.).(.E). b ndeMventNumbe (b) (7)(E) ,

was assigned

(b)(6) (b)7)C .
-vas afforded the rig

Mexican Consular Offjce ;(b)(6) ‘(b‘)(7)(d)
(b)(6) (b)(7NC)
arrangements to meet

atign by Border Patrol Agent
)(7)(C) ospital and was deemed Fit

he Mexican Consulate, which she accepted;poke with
ho was informed of PENA’S condition and has made
at the Douglas Arizona Port of Entry.

(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) . . (b)(6) (b)7)(C), .
-wﬂl be granted a voluntary return to Mexico through the- Arizona Port of Entry on February 7,
2010.

This report is assigned tracking number (b ) ( V4 )( = )

‘(b)(G) S 2 notified in person.
APAIC SSeBEUR 25 notified electronically.

IN(®d(b)(6) (b)(7)(C) as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Sent: Modnesday _Fehriiary 03 2010 10:28 PM
To: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Subject: | N f Medical Attention[CIKUIE)
Attachments:

On February 3, 2010, at 4:20 P.M., I was informed by SBPA (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)irems

Processing Center was in need of medical attention. The subject, identified as [{SI{IX{AHI(®)]
(DOB:LUABIWN®) COC: Mexico), had a tear to the ring finger on his left hand that may require stitches.

BPA[(ICIM(DITP(® 25 dispatched to maintain custody and to transporto s (0)(6) (b)(7)(C)
i ).(6')(5)(7)(62') tment Authorization Request Form{{S)I(S)N()YPI(®was prepared and hand carried to the

Hospital. It was also faxed to Sector Alien Medical Coordinator (CIGCIXIEA(®)

(0)(G) (bX7)(C e treated, deemed fit for travel and released from the hospital at 6:00 P.M. ARG Was

(b) (7)(E) nder event number@mfﬁ- He was found to have one

prior apprehension and subsequent voluntary return by the United States Border Patrol. g had no
(b)) (b)7)(C)

criminal history. He was granted a voluntary return to Mexico via the [jjjifi§Arizona Port of Entry on February
3,2010.

This report is assigned tracking numbe (b)(6) (b)(?)(C)

Field Operations Superviso QIORCIYIS) a5 notified in person and approved this report.
Assistant Patrol Agent in Chargeli\dASUIIwas notified electronically.
(b)(7)(C)

Patrol Agent in Charge [(I(3)) as notified electronically.
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(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
From: (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2010 5:44 PM
To: (b) (7)(E), (b)(6) (b)(7)(C)
Subject: Addendum (\*J AW} )UZ) lien Requesting Medical Attention
Attachments: (b) (7)(E)

(B)(8) (bX7XC))
On January 28, 2010, I was informed by SBPA (b)(6) (b)(7)(C that a subject at the Station Processin o
Center was requestipg ntion. SBPA Acosta stated that the subject, later identified as

(b)(6) ( )(7)(C) COC: Mexico), was complaining of swelling to his feet from exposure to
s walking through the Huachuca Mountains.

RIS OB

the cold weather as he wa

BPAas dispatched to transporisteleilisio thdl¥ 9 ospital in a marked Service Vehicle
(b)(6) (B)(7TNC h1 e he was

and to remain there to maintain custody o peing treated.

6) (b)(7)(C
D ( YOI OXNTNE) being in a lot of pain and not able to walk he was 1mmed1ately transpq ke

siltal re being processed. As p

Hospital, \RARARMEEIWill be enrolled into the (b) (7)(E)

Treatment Authorization Request Form as
Hospital, and faxed to Sector Alien Medical Coordinator

This report is assigned tracking number (b ) (7)( E)

As more information develops an addendum will be added to this IIR.

srepared and hand carried to the [QIGXRIGIO)
(b)(6) (b)(7)(C)

Field Operations Supervisor Qi) (( ))(( ;( 6) (b )) o tlﬁed in person and approved this report.
Assistant Patrol Agent in Charge as notified electronically.
Patrol Agent in Charge Humberto [QIQIQIGIIwas notified electronically. Addendum

ADDENDUM

1 (2)(6) (B)7)C)

On February 2,
Queen Hospital. vas transported to the Border Patrol Station for further processing. &
was enrolled in the e3/[IDENT/IAFIS systems. IAFIS revealed no prior immigratic 1al
history. (RARRREER oes not meet Tucson, Arizona AUSA prosecutlon uidelines. Wspoke with [
Wromt e Mexican Consulate on 02/02/2010 at 12:40 PM. (RS a5 granted a Voluntary Return to
Mexico through the Douglas, Arizona Port of Entry on 02/02/2010 at 5:30 PM.

Field Operations Superviso (b)(6) (b)(7)(C
Assistant Patrol Agent in Charge [QIQEQIY

Patrol Agent in Chargc (b)( )(C)

(b)(6) (B)7)XC)

)(6) (b)(7)(C)

as found fit for travel by medical personnel and released from the Copper
h (b)(7)(C)

as notified in person and approved this narrative.
/as notified electronically.
vas notified electronically.

—_—
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